

How To Find A Massage Therapist Who Can Help You

Ву

Kathryn Merrow Mind Touch Communications LLC

http://www.SimplePainRelief.com



Notice: You Do Not Have the Right to Reprint or Sell this Report!

You Also May NOT Give Away, Sell or Share the Content Herein

If you obtained this report from anywhere other than http://www.SimplePainRelief.com you have a pirated copy. Please help stop Internet crime.

All Rights Reserved. No part of this report may be reproduced or transmitted in any form whatsoever, electronic, or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any informational storage or retrieval system without express written, dated and signed permission from the author.

Disclaimer and/or Legal Notices:

If you have any reason to believe, due to your personal medical history or condition, that the approaches suggested by this company may cause an existing or potential medical problem or condition to become aggravated or worse, you are hereby advised not to undertake them.

The primary author is not a medical doctor ora practitioner in the conventional medical field. Contributing or affiliated authors may or may not be conventional medical practitioners.

The author encourages readers to accept personal responsibility for their own health care. Additionally, the author urges readers to pay attention to the signals and wisdom of his or her own body, and to carry out any approaches, movements or self-treatments in a thoughtful and careful manner.

All products and services by our company are for educational and informational purposes only. Use caution and seek the advice of qualified medical professionals. Check with your doctor before acting on this or any information.

Users of our products, services and web sites are advised to do their own due diligence when it comes to making medical decisions and all information, products, and services that have been provided should be independently verified by your own qualified medical professionals. Our information, products, and services on this web site should be carefully considered and evaluated, before reaching a medical decision, on whether to rely on them.

You agree that our company is not responsible for the success or failure of your medical decisions relating to any information presented by our company, or our company products or services.

The information presented herein represents the view of the author as of the date of publication. The author reserves the right to alter and update her opinion based on new information.

Contents

Introduction	4
How is Massage Therapy Different from Physical Therapy?	5
How Does Massage Help?	6
But Can Massage Help Carpal Tunnel Syndrome?	6
How to Know Whether Muscles Are Causing Your Carpal Tunnel Pain	7
When Carpal Tunnel Pain Won't Go Away, Check Trigger Points	8
Trigger Points and Carpal Tunnel Syndrome	9
What Causes Carpal Tunnel Syndrome?	11
Finding the Muscles or Trigger Points That Cause Finger and Wrist Pain	12
Does Massage Hurt?	13
How to Interview a Massage Therapist for Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief	14
How to Find a Massage Therapist	16
Conclusion	17

How To Find A Massage Therapist Who Can Help You

Introduction

A lot of carpal tunnel symptoms (most?) are caused by your muscles and other soft tissues (not bones.) The most logical person to help you is a massage therapist *but* there are many types of massage therapists.

Everyone has different training, a different personality, and the filters that the training passes through are not the same, either. Some massage schools teach primarily relaxation type massage and some focus on medical or rehabilitative treatment. There are all kinds of variations of training and there are many named techniques which overlap or vary greatly due to the instructor.

There are also many types of post-massage school training. Some are very specific for pain syndromes and some are feel-good.

There are therapists who believe that if they cannot help you with the education or experiences or skill level they have, that it was "not to be." I suppose this is easier than considering that you simply might not have sufficient training or experience to be effective at pain relief.

You, Dear Reader,really must educate yourself about carpal tunnel syndrome and massage and how to find a massage professional who can help you. Knowing all of these things will help you find the best therapist for you and will give you the best chance to regain pain-free use of your hand and wrist and body.

All properly done massage has benefits but **not** all massage will help you relieve your carpal tunnel symptoms.

The following compilation of articles will help you find the massage therapist who will work well with you and for you. If the first therapist doesn't meet your needs, please don't hesitate to look for someone else. This happens all the time and massage therapists understand.

How is Massage Therapy Different from Physical Therapy?

Therapeutic massage is a process of manipulating (moving) the soft tissues (not bones) of a body. There are many different ways to manipulate muscles and soft tissues manually (by hand.)

A massage therapist will strive to help you feel better by releasing areas of tightness and helping normalize your tissues. Some may use ice or heat or even a vibrational device or thumb-saving "tool," but most of the treatment is done by hand. Sometimes elbows and the lower part of the arm are also used as tools.

A professional massage practitioner has gone to a school that specializes in massage technique. Programs range up to 1,000 or more hours. Of course, as a rule, the more the better.

Massage sessions general last from 30-60 minutes and are administered while you are on a comfortably padded table. Massage is generally given directly on your skin but you will be modestly draped.

Professional massage therapists follow a code of ethics prescribed by their professional association or certifying agency. You may find them in chiropractors' offices, spas, private massage clinics or offices, beauty salons, working out of their homes. Some will come to your home with their equipment.

A physical therapisthas a degree in physical therapy, often a Masters Degree. Their job is to help you regain function and reduce pain. However, very few physical therapists use manual therapies (although I have met a few who do.)

More often, a physical therapist relies on therapeutic "modalities" such as ice, heat, hydrotherapy (water,) electrical stimulation, and ultrasound. Generally, a PT will show you how to do therapeutic movements but will not have the time to monitor you. That means you have to do the movements yourself. While they have a lot of training, very little is in massage.

Some physical therapy clinics or MD offices have massage therapists on staff. However, there may be limits on the type of massage, area of the body, or the time allowed for treatment. Many times medical treatment is limited by what insurers allow and by what other services are being provided.

If you are hoping that your health insurance will cover your rehabilitation, chances are usually best if you go to a conventional physical therapy facility. Most of the time, massage therapy is paid out of your pocket.

But, money should not be your only concern. The value or benefit you receive is what counts.

How Does Massage Help?

Poor posture can cause Carpal Tunnel Syndrome by creating pressure on the nerves, muscles and blood vessels in and around your shoulder area. If your posture is "poor" (collapsing forward) the following bodywork people can help: Neuromuscular massage therapists (if they assess your posture and develop a

strategy to normalize it) and Rolfers (Rolfing is a form of bodywork designed to correct posture.)

You may also get great help from other massage therapists as long as they understand the natural laws of the body and the causes of your pain.

Massage warms your tissues. It normalizes them: short, tight muscles and soft tissues can be lengthened. Overstretched muscles can get their spasms released. Lymph fluids get flushed through your tissues. Trigger points can be eliminated. Posture can be improved.

Massage has many more benefits and I must admit to you: I am flat-out biased about the value of massage. I believe it's the best "medicine" in the world and is hugely under-rated by the medical community. It's also the oldest medicine.

Therapeutic massage even improves your immune system function. This has been proven by reading the chemical markers in the blood of study subjects.

You are the "contractor" for your body and the people who help you are your "subcontractors." You have to be in charge of the job in order to get better.

"And You Deserve to Feel Better!"

But Can Massage Help Carpal Tunnel Syndrome?

There is absolutely no doubt in my mind that therapeutic massage can be a great help in relieving the pain *and* the causes of carpal tunnel syndrome.

Sometimes, massage along with a few changes in position, posture and habits are all you will need to get rid of your carpal tunnel discomfort.

Now, I have been a neuromuscular massage therapist for many years, and I will admit: I am highly biased in the value of massage.

Massage is old medicine. Massage is used in other "less civilized" countries as medicine, because that is what it is.

Massage is medicine.

It is all natural and needs no other tools than the two hands, arms and elbows that almost all of us have.

How does massage help carpal tunnel syndrome?

Massage warms and normalizes your muscles and soft tissues. It relaxes tight, sore muscles.

You developed carpal tunnel syndrome or pain in your hand, wrist and arm because you were using some of your muscles more than others. And, there were some muscles that you used very little, if at all. This caused muscle imbalance. Muscle imbalances cause pain.

Some of your muscles became "too tight" and some were underused. To call your attention to their plight, they caused numbness, pain or tingling in your carpal tunnel area. That means they are asking for help.

You can do your own massage or go to a professional massage therapist.

There are more articles at <u>Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief</u> about do-it-yourself massage. Just look in the "Categories" for "Massage."

Therapeutic massage is a great way to help your muscles return to the neutral, balanced condition they used to be in.

Massage is an all-natural, good for your whole body way to get rid of your carpal tunnel pain. (I did tell you I'm biased, right?)

How to Know Whether Your Muscles Are Causing Your Carpal Tunnel Pain

If you read the articles at <u>Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief</u>, you know I'm always telling you that your muscles are a prime cause of the discomfort or pain in your hand, wrist and arm.

Here's how to tell if muscles are causing your carpal tunnel pain.

Fee! them. (Pretty tricky, huh?)

Don't feel just the little muscles right around your carpal tunnel (wrist.) Feel **all** the muscles up and down your arm, and even your neck.

Lots of us grew up thinking that, for some reason, it wasn't good to touch, feel or pet ourselves. Or, maybe we just never did it. Who knows why?

But, touch is very important. Babies won't thrive without touch. It's perfectly fine to touch and be touched, in appropriate ways.

And, our skin has receptors so we can feel heat, cold and pressure. This is good. Keeps us safe.

Muscles in your arms, and often in your neck, shoulder, chest and back, cause pain in your wrist and hand. Sometimes your arm will also hurt. You may think you have carpal tunnel syndrome.

Place one hand on your other arm. Feel that arm. Really FEEL it.

What does it feel like? Move your hand from your wrist to your elbow. Press gently, so you can feel below your skin.

Those are muscles, below the skin.

Do they feel bunchy? Hard? Painful? If you press on an area, does it make your carpal tunnel pain worse? Does it make it a little better?

If your muscles feel tender, stringy, bunchy or hard instead of soft and pliable, then your muscles are involved in your pain.

Today, I want you to be kind to yourself and to your carpal tunnels.

Either make an appointment for a therapeutic massage so you can become familiar with your muscles or have a do-it-yourself massage at home.

"Because You Deserve to Feel Better!"

When Carpal Tunnel Pain Won't Go Away, Check Trigger Points In Muscles

Carpal Tunnel Syndrome is very often caused by trigger points in your muscles.

What ARE trigger points? Trigger points are hyperirritable (crabby) areas of muscle. Trigger points can also be found in other soft tissues. Soft tissues are everything except bone.

What do trigger points do? They cause pain and symptoms in other parts of the body, sometimes at a far distance from the trigger point. This is called "referred" pain.

What CAUSES trigger points? There are some nutritional related causes, but the most common cause is muscle overload.

Who gets trigger points? We ALL have the potential to have them, because we all have soft tissues.

When a nagging pain or symptom won't go away with treatment, that most likely means a trigger point is causing the pain and needs to be released.

When I was making my notes for a Carpal Tunnel Radio show, I noticed a relationship between Carpal Tunnel Syndrome and trigger points: **All** of the things that cause trigger points **also** cause Carpal Tunnel Syndrome!

Here's a list of some more causes of trigger points:

- abnormal bone structure that you may have been born with (a leg or arm length difference or short upper arms)
- posture that causes muscle stress (this is a **very** common cause)
- · doing repetitive motions, especially doing them incorrectly
- vitamin & mineral deficiencies or incorrect levels of needed nutrients
- thyroid or certain blood disorders
- stress, allergies and chronic infections.

How are trigger points treated? A manual or massage therapist can release trigger points by locating them, pressing into them AND releasing the surrounding muscles that caused them in the first place.

Xxxxx Here is a very good book on <u>do-it-yourself trigger point release</u>. You can release many of your own trigger points when you understand where they are and what to do about them.

And, there are charts that show trigger points and the areas they distribute pain to. A good manual therapist or massage therapist will know by your symptoms where your trigger points are and will be able to release them. A good therapist will also help you get rid of the cause of the trigger points.

No more trigger points equals no more carpal tunnel pain!

Trigger Points and Carpal Tunnel Syndrome

What are trigger points and how do they cause Carpal Tunnel Syndrome?

Conventional allopathic medicine (that means your medical doctor) sometimes recognizes trigger points. Some doctors do truly understand trigger points--what they are, how they work--but others think that every tender place is a trigger point. That's not true.

There is an excellent 2-volume set of Trigger Point Manuals written by medical doctors for the medical profession. If you enjoy reading and want to discover the trigger points and other causes of your pain and how to get rid of them, or to share this information with your massage therapist, this is a really great resource. It's one of my favorite reads.

When doctors treat trigger points, it is usually with injections (which may or may not work) or by stretching.

Trigger points are caused by something. The "something" must be taken care of first before the trigger point can go away.

Manual therapy--pressing into the trigger point AND releasing the muscles that *caused* it--is usually very successful. It takes time and that's why there are muscle specialists (certain massage or manual therapists) who do this work. Conventional medical practitioners generally don't have the time or training to release trigger points.

There are several areas that can have trigger points that cause Carpal Tunnel symptoms: your neck (scalene muscles), chest (pectoral muscles), and muscles in your upper arm and lower arm.

If you go to <u>Carpal Tunnel Radio</u> you will find an episode on trigger points and lots of other episodes, too.

At Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief, you will find more on "Triggers" under "Categories."

The problem with a lot of conventional medicine is that it overlooks the most basic cause of most of our pain: Our muscles! As technology overtook natural medical treatments, muscles were kind of thrown by the wayside as being causes of pain.

There are countries in the world where massage and manual therapies are part of their medical treatment because massage is OLD medicine!

Trigger points can cause Carpal Tunnel Syndrome, as well as other hand/wrist/arm pain. The beauty of it is, *trigger points can be released*. When you release trigger points, the symptoms they cause will go away, too.

What Causes Carpal Tunnel Syndrome?

Carpal Tunnel Syndrome (CTS) always has a cause. And, it almost always has a natural cure.

Short muscles can cause CTS and stretching can help.

Every part of your body is attached to every other part. Your hand and wrist is directly attached to your back and leg. Your body is one unit, and when any one part gets unhappy, it causes pain or symptoms somewhere else.

Typically, the muscles in the fronts of our bodies get short. This happens due to work, habits and life. It also happens when our back muscles become weak. Stretching the front of your body, like a dog or cat or baby does, will help you get your muscles back to the length they used to be.

A massage therapist can help release, or relax, the tight muscles in front of your body to help normalize your posture. Stretching those same muscles can help and some massage therapists can help with stretches, too.

Weak back muscles also cause CTS and strengthening can help.

Strengthening your back muscles will also help with muscular balance. When your muscles are happily balanced, your carpal tunnel symptoms will be less. In fact, your whole body will feel better! Discover how to get a strong back simply and easily at Simple Strengthening.

There are lots of potential triggers for CTS.

You will have to determine what is causing your symptoms. Sometimes you have to be your own doctor. Check out the "Categories" at <u>Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief.</u> Look at "Triggers and Trigger Points." Also, check out the "Nutrition" category.

You **must** take care of the only body you will ever have in this lifetime. Doctors haven't perfected whole body replacements yet.

Here are some easy ways to improve your posture:

- Lift the crown of your head
- Lift your breastbone and
- Suck your abdomen back to your spine.

Better posture helps relieve carpal tunnel symptoms and other aches and pains, too.

If you'd like more suggestions on positioning yourself correctly, check out <u>Pain</u> <u>Relief Ergonomics</u>. They'll help you work in comfort at your desk or workstation.

As you start to knock out the causes of your symptoms, you will have carpal tunnel pain relief.

Finding the Muscles or Trigger Points that Cause Finger and Wrist Pain

Sometimes Carpal Tunnel Syndrome is the real cause of pain in wrists, hands and fingers.

More often, muscles are to blame. "Trigger points" are crabby places in your muscles that "refer" or "fire" pain elsewhere. That means that when you have

pain, lots of times it is referred pain. A trigger point some distance away is causing your pain.

This is the case with pain in your fingers and wrists.

If you turn your arm palm-side up, you will be able to warm the muscles on the palm side of your lower arm. You can warm them by applying a heating pad or pack or you can massage them. You can do this yourself, or ask a friend or loved one, or go to a professional massage therapist.

Start out rubbing gently, and as your muscles relax and begin to loosen up, massage more and more deeply.

As you press deeper you will find tender places. You may be surprised at how tender and how many places there are. If you feel sensations or relief in your fingers or hand and wrist as you press, then you have found a trigger point.

Keep massaging on and around the tender areas. Press and hold trigger points for 12 seconds. You can go back to each one multiple times. Apply enough pressure so there is definite discomfort but don't "kill" yourself. J

Take as many breaks as you need. You don't need to release everything all at once or even all in one day.

And, take time to "smell the roses."

Does Massage Hurt?

There is always a cause, or reason, when you get pain. Sometimes the reason is easy to figure out. In the field of massage, there are many professionals who have an excellent understanding of the causes of carpal tunnel syndrome.

Those causes almost always involve muscles. Your muscles.

You most likely developed carpal tunnel syndrome, or similar discomfort, because some of your muscles were being used more than others. Some muscles became tighter than they were designed to be and some became weaker than they were designed to be.

Therapeutic massage helps normalize those too tight muscles and soft tissues. Massage gets the body fluids moving through your tissues and helps flush out metabolic wastes (anything that would usually pass through our body normally.) When muscles are "stuck," the metabolic wastes don't move much either. Massage helps them get a move on.

Here is how massage might "hurt" when you have carpal tunnel syndrome.

When muscles and tissues are in contraction (tight) it can be uncomfortable to have someone pressing on them, or into them. Unfortunately, if your massage is so light that it doesn't cause any discomfort at all, you will have very little benefit from it.

A certain amount of pressure is required in order to get deep enough into your soft tissues to soften them and normalize them.

Pressing on the skin without causing pressure in the muscles, tendons and ligaments below the skin won't give you relief.

Not all massage therapists know what to do about carpal tunnel syndrome, so it's a good idea to interview the ones you are considering. Go to the next article to find out what to ask before you schedule your massage appointment.

Also, most massage therapists understand that it is your body, and you get to let them know whether the pressure they use is okay with you or too much. Don't be shy--this is your body and you are in control of your massage. They will try to work within your pain tolerance level.

So, yes, massage can be uncomfortable when your muscles are tight. But, often people say, "Ahhh, That's Good Pain!"

What they mean is, "Yes, it does hurt, but it feels *just* like what my body needed. *Don't stop*!"

If the pressure or discomfort you feel when you having a massage feels inappropriate or aggravating, rather than simply painful or uncomfortable, that could be a sign that the massage therapist is working on an area that **cannot** release. Some muscles can't release until the muscles that are causing them to be "tight" are treated and released first.

Since it's your body and your massage you always to control the depth of pressure. Don't be shy, simply ask your massage therapist to: "Lighten Up!" And, if the pressure isn't enough, ask for more pressure. It's okay!

How to Interview a Massage Therapist for Carpal Tunnel Pain Relief

If you have carpal tunnel pain, maybe you have already seen a massage therapist. Perhaps it helped your carpal tunnel symptoms a lot and perhaps it didn't.

If your massage did not help much, you will learn a lot from this article about selecting a massage therapist who can make a difference with your carpal tunnel syndrome.

If you haven't tried massage yet for your hand, wrist and arm pain (or any other pains,) this article will help you select the best massage therapist in your area for your situation.

Can massage therapy help carpal tunnel pain? Absolutely, yes! (Am I biased or what?)

If a massage professional has a good working knowledge of **what** causes pain in the carpal tunnel area, he or she can make a world of difference to you!

Carpal tunnel syndrome is often misdiagnosed by doctors. Most of them didn't learn much about muscles when they were in school (but, hey! neither did we)

and so when they see a patient who has complaints of discomfort in the wrist, hand and arm, the doctor will often think, "It must be carpal tunnel syndrome."

Maybe it is carpal tunnel syndrome, and maybe it's not.

It's possible that you have muscle strain or trigger points elsewhere that are causing your pain. More people have pain in the carpal tunnel area that starts with muscular causes than true carpal tunnel syndrome.

So, yes, therapeutic massage can definitely help eliminate or reduce your carpal tunnel symptoms.

Many massage therapists treat carpal tunnel sufferers incorrectly. This is because they don't have the training or background to understand why you have pain. They will rub on the painful area around your carpal tunnel, but you may not notice much (or any) relief.

The reason for that is they are working on the *symptoms* rather than the *cause* of your pain.

He or she is working *where it hurts*, rather than working on the areas that are actually *causing* your pain. That's a common problem with massage therapists. Some just rub where it hurts and hope it will help. Sometimes the cause is actually where the pain is, other times not.

Here's how to interview a massage therapist. Most will be happy to give you a free consultation.

First of all, please don't ask, "Do you work with people who have carpal tunnel pain?" or, "Do you treat carpal tunnel syndrome?" There are many massage therapists who will say yes, even though they don't have the training or experience to successfully treat carpal tunnel area pain.

Instead, ask him or her the following questions and listen closely to the answers. See whether their answers make sense to you.

- What are the most common causes of carpal tunnel area pain?
- How will you determine why I have pain?
- What is your pain treatment strategy?
- What type of massage training did you have?
- What muscles could be involved in my situation?
- How long do you think it will take for me to feel better?
- Will there be pain or discomfort from the massage?

Feel free to ask additional questions. Also, ask for clarification for any answer you did not fully understand.

You can learn a lot on the phone, but you can learn even more in person. The massage therapist may actually touch your muscles as he explains and that will make it even easier for you to understand.

Sometimes when muscles are very tight, as they often are with carpal tunnel pain, there may be some discomfort during the massage. There may also be

some tenderness afterward. That is because you have some areas of tight muscles and because they are not yet used to someone pressing on them.

If you have any discomfort from the massage, you may perceive it as "good pain," or it may be quite intense.

It is okay for you to guide your massage therapist. They want to know how you are feeling and responding. They want you to feel better.

Sometimes discomfort during a therapeutic massage session is unavoidable, and it's usually worse the first time than later visits.

But, the payoff from massage therapy for pain relief can be huge.

Start looking for massage therapists to interview today.

"Because You Deserve To Feel Better!"

How to Find a Massage Therapist

How can you find the massage therapist who will be best for you?

Organizations: The American Massage Therapy Association is the largest association of massage professionals and students. The AMTA has certain qualifications in order to be a member which includetesting. There are other professional organizations with different criteria for membership.

National Certification: There are a couple of national certifying agencies. One is called <u>NCBTMB</u>. These agencies grant a certificate if a therapist passes the exam. Therapists in unlicensed states can take the test voluntarily or it may be required to get a state license.

State Licensing: State licensing is currently required in about 4/5's of the states. Many states use as their examination one of the national exams. A license by a State overrides city licensing. Only legitimate massage therapists may be state licensed.

Advertising: Some massage therapists have advertising online or in the Yellow Pages. Sometimes they have a lot of information in their ads. Be careful of the category you are in. As I travel, I always check the Yellow Pages to see the ads for massage. This has sometimes been very, ummm, educational or entertaining. Sometimes "massage" means sexual services and you have to find the "massage therapy" category to get to a real therapist.

Signs: You may drive by a sign and think of going there. Interviewing the therapist will help you make your decision. Even knowing whether a state is licensed will help you make your decision.

Word of Mouth: This is the best. If you know someone who thinks the world of their therapist, and who has had a lot of benefit from them, get that name!

Maybe they will not be "the one" for you, but you have a better chance with a referral.

Interviewing: It's always okay to interview a potential massage therapist. You can discover a lot with a brief phone interview but a short in-person interview will give you the most information about a therapist including how they work, their personality, their work space, their training and what they think of your pain and how they might treat you.

Conclusion

Finding a massage therapist who can help you get rid of your Carpal Tunnel Syndrome or other pain may just be the best thing you have ever done for yourself! (I did tell you that I believe a great massage is wonderful, necessary, awesome and loaded with benefits, right?) J

So, look into booking your massage today.

"Because You Deserve to Feel Better!"

More information at:

http://www.CarpalTunnelPainRelief.com

http://www.CarpalTunnelRadio.com

http://www.SimplePainRelief.com

http://www.SimpleStrengthening.com